



Jan Holmius

Partner

Jan Holmius is a partner at Mannheimer Swartling and heads the firm's Mergers & Acquisitions practice in Stockholm. Jan's work focuses primarily on mergers and acquisitions. He acts for private equity clients as well as corporates and other significant participants in the market. Jan has extensive experience from both cross-border transactions as well as domestic deals, and the matter he works on typically involves acquisitions, divestments, spin-offs, investments, mergers and other types of transactions bringing about structural change. He also assists clients and their portfolio companies and subsidiaries with general corporate advice. Jan is ranked as a leading Swedish M&A lawyer in Chambers Global, Chambers Europe, Legal 500 and PLC Which Lawyer.

ADDRESS

Mannheimer Swartling
Advokatbyrå AB
Norrandsgatan 21
Box 1711
111 87 Stockholm

PHONE

+46 8 595 061 20

MOBILE

+46 709 777 120

FAX

+46 8 595 060 01

E-MAIL

jan.holmius@msa.se

EXPERIENCE

Partner, Mannheimer Swartling, 2003-

Associate, Mannheimer Swartling, 2001-2002

General Counsel, Spray, 1999-2001

Associate, Mannheimer Swartling, 1995-1999

Trainee, Haight, Gardner, Poor & Havens, 1993-1994

EDUCATION

M.C.J. (New York University, School of Law, 1995)

LL.M. (Stockholm University, 1993)

Maritime Law (Oslo University, 1991)

LANGUAGES

Swedish

English

MEMBERSHIP

Swedish Bar Association, 2002

New York State Bar, 1996